Minutes of the Board of Licensing Commissioners for their meeting held on Tuesday, August 25, 2015, at the Weymouth Town Hall, Council Chambers, 75 Middle Street.

Attendance (present): Chairperson Kathleen A. Deree; Jeffrey E. Richards, Director of Municipal License & Inspections; Police Chief Richard Grimes; Daniel McCormack, Director of Public Health, Fire Chief Keith Stark and Licensing Officer Edward Chase

Chairperson Deree called the meeting to order at 1:00 PM.

APPROVALS

• One-Day All Alcoholic Permit – Southcoast Connect, Inc.

Mr. Richards stated that Southcoast Connect filed for a One-Day All Alcohol Permit for the Southfield Hockey Rink Boston Bruins Alumni Game to be held on Saturday, August 29, 2015 from 11:00 am to 5:00 pm at 495 Shea Memorial Boulevard, Weymouth, Ma 02190. Food will be served at the same time as the alcohol.

Appearing before the board was George Krall. Mr. Krall stated that going forward Attorney J. Walker will be coordinating all events at Southfield and ordering details.

Chief Grimes asked if the details have been ordered and Mr. Krall stated no. Chief Grimes reminded him that he should order them as soon as possible as the event is this week and officers are using vacation time. Mr. Krall agreed.

Mr. Krall stated that they have hired a caterer to serve food for the families and have about 1-2 food trucks on side for food for the public during this event.

Chief Stark stated that the fire department will be inspecting the food trucks for this event.

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to approve the One-Day All Alcoholic Permit requested by Southcoast Connect, Inc. for the Southfield Hockey Rink Boston Bruins Alumni Game to be held on Saturday, August 29, 2015 from 11:00 am to 5:00 pm at 495 Shea Memorial Boulevard, Weymouth, Ma 02190. Chief Stark seconded the motion and it was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

• One-Day All Alcoholic Permit – Southcoast Connect, Inc.

Mr. Richards stated that Southcoast Connect filed for a One-Day All Alcohol Permit for the Southfield Food Truck Rodeo to be held on Friday, August 28, 2015 from 5:00 pm to 9:00 pm at the Southfield Lacrosse Field, 495 Shea Memorial Boulevard, Weymouth, Ma 02190. Food must be served at the same time as the alcohol.

Mr. Richards stated that this is in conjunction with the Food Truck Rodeo which is scheduled from 5:00 pm to 11:00 pm and the alcohol will be from 5:00 - 9:00 pm.

Chief Stark stated that the fire department will be inspecting the food trucks for this event.

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to approve the One-Day All Alcoholic Permit requested by Southcoast Connect, Inc. for the Southfield Food Truck Rodeo to be held on Friday, August 28, 2015 from 5:00 pm to 9:00 pm at the Southfield Lacrosse Field, 495 Shea Memorial Boulevard, Weymouth, Ma 02190. Chief Stark seconded the motion and it was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

• One-Day Wine & Malt Permit – Robert E. Cuoco

Mr. Richards stated that the Weymouth/Braintree Elks filed for a One-Day Wine & Malt Permit for their Pig Roast to be held on September 12, 2015 from 12:00 pm to 12:00 am outside their building located on Washington Street, Weymouth, Ma.

Mr. McCormack confirmed that they have their food permit through the Health Department.

Chief Stark stated that they have been approved for propane use and will inspect that day.

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to approve the One-Day Wine & Malt Permit requested by Robert E. Cuoco for the Weymouth/Braintree Elks' Pig Roast on September 12, 2015 from 12:00 PM to 12:00 AM. Chief Stark seconded the motion and it was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

ADJOURNMENT

Mr	. Richards	s made a M	OTION to	o adjourn	at 1:15	pm and	was	seconded	by (Chief S	Stark.
VO	TED UN	ANIMOUS	SLY								

K	lespect	tul	ly	su	bmi	tted	l,
---	---------	-----	----	----	-----	------	----

Lee Hultin Recording Secretary	
Approved:	Date:

Jeffrey E. Richards, C.B.O., Clerk, Director of Municipal Licenses & Inspections